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Hall, Brittany, EMNRD

From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 12:04 PM

To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD

Subject: EOG Hound Condor (1RP-4324) Remediation and Sampling Notification

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 3:30 PM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] Re: EOG Hound Condor (1RP-4324) Remediation and Sampling Notification

Correct. Let me know if you have any other questions or concerns.

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 4, 2019, at 4:28 PM, Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us> wrote:

Clair,
EOG is dig and hauling for remediation correct? Just checking as all | seen in the RP file is an initial C-141.
Thanks,

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 3:24 PM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Cc: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>; jamos@blm.gov; dmckinne@blm.gov; James
Kennedy <James Kennedy@eogresources.com>; Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com>; Reyes, Stephen
<Stephen.Reyes@tetratech.com>

Subject: [EXT] Re: EOG Hound Condor (1RP-4324) Remediation and Sampling Notification

My apologies for the typo, the correct RP is 5324.

Thank you,

Clair Gonzales

Released to Imaging: 4/24/2023 12:07:06 PM



Received by OCD: 4/24/2023 12:05:46 PM Page 2 of 3

On Mar 4, 2019, at 4:20 PM, Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us> wrote:

Clair,
Thank you for the notification, Please sample per 19.15.29.12.D. NMAC

Also | think that 1RP-4324 may be incorrect Do you happen to have the section township and range of the
release | might beable to find the RP#

Thanks,

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 2:43 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>; 'jlamos@blm.gov' <jamos@blm.gov>;
dmckinne@blm.gov

Cc: James Kennedy <James Kennedy@eogresources.com>; Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com>; Reyes,
Stephen <Stephen.Reyes@tetratech.com>

Subject: [EXT] EOG Hound Condor (1RP-4324) Remediation and Sampling Notification

Good Afternoon,

We are tentatively scheduled to begin the at risk remediation at the above referenced location on
Wednesday March 6. The remediation is anticipated to take between 5 and 10 business days to
complete. Confirmation composite sampling will be performed as the remediation progresses. Please
let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Clair Gonzales

Clair Gonzales | Project Manager
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™
901 West Wall Street, Ste 100 | Midland, TX 79701 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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District | . CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 210146
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . - - m
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division
District Il
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
EOG RESOURCES INC 7377
P.O. Box 2267 Action Number:
Midland, TX 79702 210146
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created| Condition Condition
By Date
bhall | Historic documentation upload 4/24/2023
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